From: I

Sent: 10 April 2014 08:50
To: John Refault; Laura Rowley

Cc: Philip Ozouf N £<ward Noe!; [

Subject: RE: Parish Of St Peter Statue

John,

Please would you mark the invoice for my attention and | will ensure that it is paid.

Many thanks.

Kind regards

From: John Refault
Sent: 10 April 2014 08:33
To: Laura Rowley

Ce: Philip Ozou; I I < vard Noe!; IR

Subject: Re: Parish Of St Peter Statue

Laura,

Many thanks for your continuing support a will raise a Parish invoice for the Treasury contribution.
Should there be a surplus at the end of the project, | will do course advise you and make those
surplus funds repayable to Treasury.

Best regards

JohnR

John Refault GIFE, MCMI
Connetable St Peter

Assistant Minister Health, Social Services and Housing

On 10 Apr 2014, at 08:08, "Laura Rowley" <L.Rowley@gov.je> wrote:

Dear John,



yes, as previously agreed with Philip, Treasury will make a contribution of £15,000 from Treasury's
existing resources as part of the 350th Jersey/New Jersey anniversary celebrations.

Kind Regards, Laura.

Sent from my iPad

On 3 Apr 2014, at 10:31, "John Refault" <J.Refault@gov.je> wrote:

Laura,

The statue project is progressing quicker than | had expected and given the pledges so far received
and others not fulfilled, | will be anticipating a shortfall in the region of £10 to £15 thousand pounds.
| still await a couple of pledges who assure me that funds could still be made available but cannot
rely on those as | am being pressed for monies for the statue and funding for associated works.

May | request your assistance with funding so as | can commission the granite plaque featuring his
brief history and other small works. If so, | have opened a budget line in the Parish accounts into
which all monies are paid and costs drawn to assure that all transactions are appropriately recorded
and cheques made out to the ‘Parish of St Peter’ can be paid into. If needed, | can provide an invoice
from the Parish to support any monies received.

Best regards

JohnR.

John Refault MCMI, GIFE.
Connetable St Peter.

Assistant Minister Health, Social Services and Housing





